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TO: Todd Latham  
FROM: Michelle Hirsch 
RE: Gifts, Grants, and Bequests  
DATE: February 1, 2023 
 
Mr. Latham, 
 
In accordance with Policy 8:80 for Gifts, Grants and Bequests, donations having a value of more 
than a $500.00 shall be accepted by the Board of Education. 
 
Girl Scout Troop 468 is proposing to fund and build a Gaga Ball Pit for Harrison Street School:  

• $1,431.68 donation will cover all expenses for materials and construction of the pit. 

 
The Gaga Ball Pit will be installed on the Harrison Street blacktop and will be utilized by all 
students during recess periods. Gaga Ball reinforces sportsmanship, team building and staying 
active outdoors during recess periods. It is proposed to be installed Spring 2023 upon Board 
approval. The total value of this donation is $1,431.68. I am requesting approval from the Board 
of Education, at their upcoming regularly scheduled meeting to accept these donations for the 
22-23 school year to Harrison Street School from Girl Scout Troop 468. 
 
Sincerely, 
Michelle Hirsch 
Principal, Harrison Street School, Geneva #304 


